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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:52 PM
To: ‘rr3erp@aim.com’

Subject: RE: address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper secticn for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: rr3erp@aim.com [mailto:rr3erp@aim.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: address

erp enterprises Inc document number p09000006253 .. The new address is 9125 Bullrush Ct . New

Port Richey FI . 34654  thank you Edward Peters

--—--Original Message--—

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
To: Edward Peters <rr3erp@aocl.com>
Sent: Thu, Feb 4, 2010 9:46 am

Subject: RE: address

Good morning,

You can respond to this e-mail with the address change and
cur records will be updated. Please provide your business name and

registration number.

Thanks,

Tom

----- Criginal Message-----

From: FEdward Peters [mailto:rr3erplaocl.com]}
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 7:04 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: address

Do I need to change my address if I moved ?7?7?7

YWY L. Ya Rk Wal

727 514 6365




